

Thomas Paine PTA
Sept.14, 2020

- I. Call to order by President Janelle Logsdon at 6:32pm.
- II. Approval to table May minutes until October meeting was moved by Sara McHenry, seconded by Heather M. the motion was voted on and carried.
- III. Principal's Report: Parent tec night sept. 15th . October 1st and 2nd parent teacher conference . Oct 16th is end of 1st quarter . Hoping to have a plan soon for second quarter. Please contact school if still in need of electronic device .
- IV. Teachers' Report: Mrs. Martin
- V. Officers' Reports
 - A. President Janelle Logsdon talked about pta and how parents could help get involved and that PTA needs volunteers and members for the 2020 /2021year.
 - B. Vice President Heather Murphy had no report.
 - C. Vice President Brienne Ericson - fundraisers are put on hold at this time .
 - D. Treasurer -Sara McHenry - Financial report will be presented at next meeting .
 - E. Secretary Amanda McKinney talked about pta memberships and a sign up genius will be completed and sent out sometime soon.
- VI. Committee Reports
 - A. Battle of the Books-Jaimee Gleisner reported that the new book list has been released and available by new access 360. Book list is available on PTA website . Registration will be open sometime in October and the school battle will be in March 3rd -5th.
 - B. Garden-Jaimee Gleisner - Garden is on hold and will hopefully be able to work in it come spring . Garden Grant funds have been put on hold .
 - C. Box Tops/Coke Rewards- looking for new member to take over.
 - D. Hospitality- nothing to report at this time .
 - E. Yearbook- Mrs. Martin - looking for ways to create the 2020 - 2021 yearbook with the recent school restrictions.
 - F. Website-Anna Sheyko . Updating and working on website .
 - G. Carnival- Janelle Logsdon and Jaimee Gleisner working on creating a silent auction for the Feb. 2021 carnival .
- V. New Business-
 - A.2020 Financial Audit will present at next meeting. Waiting for audit committee to sign off. Heather Murphy made motion and Jamie Glesiner second.
 - B. proposed new budget - Brienne made motion and Jamiee Gleisner second.
 - C.Renewal of Liability Insurance - Mrs. Martin motioned and Carie second.
- VI. Announcements/School events
 - A. Meal Distribution - Tuesday/ Thursday 11am - 1pm
 - B. Tec . Night 9/15 6pm -7pm
 - C. No school september 25th , October 2nd
 - D. Parent Teacher conference October 1st and 2nd via Zoom.
 - E. Next PTA meeting is monday october 5th at 630 via Zoom .

VII. Adjourn : Heather Murphy made a motion and Jamiee Gleisner second at 728 .